
From; 

Sent: 

To; 
((; 

Subject: 

Hi Fred, 

JAIKOWSKI, Madon 

Thursday, September 27. 2018 3:37 PM POT 

Fred J~ckson 

Mind~la Wi.lcox; Christophf.'r L fackson; Cumlra, Alexandra; le;.lie-Thonu1, Judith 

RE: los Angeles County fire Ot>partment • IBEC Services 

EIR''s are hand.ied by Forestry, Here is sorne of the names for you to rontacL I do not have vour plans 
ard if they vvere shipped here they would have been sent to forestry. 

Tvfarion H. Jaikmvski 

Fire Prevention Engineer 

4475 .El Segundo Blvd PS 161 

Hawthorne, CA. 90250 

\V 310 263-2732 

F 310 263-2735 

MISSION ST.<1.fEMENT 
Th~~ rn:::!:slon of th~~ Lo~~ /~ngd~.:s. County Fi:e D~pt. ~:; tn prnh~U.: l·iv·es> Uw Pnvironmer::t, .~md pn::ip~~rtv by pn)'/kJ·ing ;vornpl, .. sHEfut ~H~d UJS.t 
etfert:Ye flri:? protecth:-m ;:.t~:d nfe s,,]fety S0.t\/:f.l:?'5, 

o::mr. v.<1J.tffS 
int-~:::ghty ··· Tf.'2nv:i-vork ··· Cr~ng ··· Cuu·:'age ··· C3:Yn::lil:vr~e'l"H ··· Cornn-~::Jn·ity 

fDVISK!N 
lh{; Lo~ Ar:ge}e~ CGl..Jntv f-'.ire Dept. '~:-iti~~ be ctn ej(en~p!~~~·v org~nii~~ti.::}n ~l:cl0!tn0d fof our nut!Dn.:.~~ reput~Uon, our r{;,;gi.:)n<ll ~t~·.~ngth~ ,:,::r:d our 

horn:::~tv..,,vn (·~1t~:~:~ith1~Yr-·:~·:~·~:::; ~~:::. 'JV~? Pf ovid\·:· hr~·:· p:-ot~?ctbti: :Jnd iJ;;' : .. ;,:tf~?lV :::.~:~:'\.>:r:i·:•i;(. 



From: Fred Jackson [mai!to:fljackson@cityofingtewood.org] 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 12:55 PM 
To: JAIKOWSKI1 Marion 
Cc: Minda!a Wilcox; Christopher E. Jackson 
Subject: Los Angeles County Fire Department - IBEC Se1Vices 

fvlanon, 

The team working on the proposed Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center is requesting 
assistance frnrn the Los Angeles County Fire Department to address potential impacts on parks and 
recr02tion service·s and facilities. (See attached letter) 

Vv'e were in hopes of receiving this infonnation by September 10th to maintain the project timelme. Your 

.Jssistance is greatly appreciated to expedite the responses necess.JP/ to proceed with anaiysis, 

Ptease let me know if there is someone witi'dn Los Angeles County Hre Oepartrnent that I should 
specifically contact I can be rem:lwd at 310A99.3333. 

You may also be contacted by Catherine Aguilar vvith Trifiletti Consulting, 

Best, 

Fred 

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Cornmunitv Development Dep<vtrnent 
P:anrnng Div:sion: Ono Manchnster Bou!evarcl , 4th Floor. lng:mvood, Cf\ 903lY 
'vf(310) 412.~fi2.30 ~ F(;J 10) 4 4 :2--~)68-'l : .~!iP.Pk·~YJD(fiJ.(AtY.Pfi.:J.9~.~\Y.Pq.~1:S~t9. 
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